

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL NOTES:

Surname Moolenburgh
First Name Anneus Steven
Address Bangkok, Thailand
Mobile +66-(0)87-8181810
Email stevenmoolenburgh@hotmail.com
Date of Birth 3-Sep-1969
Civil Status Married to Thai national
Nationality Dutch



KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Global citizen in Thailand since 1993: multilingual general manager with highly developed cross-cultural communicative language & interpersonal skills.
15+ years progressive experience in general management, operations, process improvement, supply chain manufacturing, quality, finance, Sales & BDM, CRM and projects.
Familiar with JIT, TQM, TPM (OEE), lean manufacturing, ISO, OHSAS, TPS, CI / Kaizen, SPC, Six Sigma, PDCA, PPAP, APQP, MSA, FMEA, KANBAN, PDCA, 8D, 5Why, ERP.

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

1993 - Present Freelance Interpreter, proof reader, (voice-over) translator, editor, Bangkok, Thailand.
2015 - 2016 Plant Manager, UpTBB Ltd and The Signage Factory by UpTBB Ltd, Samutprakarn, Thailand.
2012 - 2015 Operations Manager, Self-Employed, Bangkok, Prachuab Khiri Khan, Chumporn and Chaiyaphum provinces, Thailand.
2011 Project Manager / Assistant Director, HSMM Group, Vientiane, Laos.
2009 Country Manager - Thailand, ACGS Co., Ltd, Nakorn Ratchasima, Thailand.
2008 - 2011 Project Manager, Koh Chang Resort, Bangbao Bay, Chang Island, Gulf of Thailand.
2008 - 2009 Technical Project Manager, FlowPro Asia Pacific Ltd, Samutprakarn, Thailand.
2003 - 2008 Division Sales Manager, Valeo Compressor (Thailand) Co., Ltd and Valeo Compressor Clutch (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2001 - 2003 Co-General Manager Production Control / Logistics, Zexel Siam Compressor (Thailand) Co., Ltd and Zexel Clutch (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2001 Credit Controller, Intercity Mobile Communications B.V. (Dutch Branch), The Netherlands.
2000 Assistant Account Manager, Bank Insinger de Beaufort, Equity Trust Co. N.V., The Netherlands.
2000 Assistant Bookkeeper, Paramelt B.V., The Netherlands.
1996 - 2000 German / Dutch Teacher, New International School of Thailand (N.I.S.T), Bangkok.

EXPERIENCE RECORD:

1993 - Present Interpreting, voice-over translating, proof reading, editing, translating documents etc.: several languages including English, German, Dutch, Flemish and Thai.
Company: Agoda Company Pte Ltd, Andovar Pte Ltd and various confidential private clients.
2015 - 2016 Responsible for factory management of metal manufacturing of small to medium sized constructions with specialization in vehicle trailers, tow hitches etc.
Company: UpTBB Ltd, Samutprakarn, Thailand.
2015 - 2016 Responsible for factory management of wholesale custom-made signage fabrication of channel letters, logos, light boxes, plaques, blade signs etc.
Company: The Signage Factory by UpTBB Ltd, Samutprakarn, Thailand.
2012 - 2015 Co-responsible for the operations management of rubber tree-, oil palm (biofuel) tree- and pineapple plantations in the South and Northeast of Thailand.
Company: Self-employed, Bangkok, Prachuab Khiri Khan, Chumporn and Chaiyaphum provinces, Thailand.
2011 Responsible for PM of iron ore mining (Tata Steel), energy / hydropower and agarwood projects with Middle Eastern - and Asian countries.
Company: HSMM Group, Vientiane, Laos.
2009 Responsible for overall Thailand operations of equine products such as horse shoes, farriery tools, horse & hoof care products, horse feed, nutritional & joint supplements, grooming, veterinarian products. Products are mainly sold to farms, race tracks, polo clubs and equestrian clubs.
Company: ACGS Co., Ltd, Nakorn Ratchasima, Thailand.
2008 - 2011 Assisting & advising management on building a new family style hospitality property on Chang island in the Gulf of Thailand.
Company: Koh Chang Resort, Bangbao Bay, Chang island, Gulf of Thailand.
2008 - 2009 Responsible for project management of ventilation related equipment such as fans, silencers, motors and actuators.
Main project: Siemens' Airport Rail Link.
Company: FlowPro Asia Pacific Ltd, Samutprakarn, Thailand.
2003 - 2008 Responsible for maintaining global & SEA customer relationships, business development & acquisitions, project management and executing OEM, OES & IAM sales admin of automobile A/C compressor & magnetic clutch products in Rayong (Eastern Seaboard Industrial Estate), Thailand.
Company: Valeo Compressor (Thailand) Co., Ltd and Valeo Compressor Clutch (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2001 - 2003 Co-responsible for all supply chain, production control, warehousing & global marketing of automobile A/C compressor & magnetic clutch products in Rayong.
Company: Zexel Siam Compressor (Thailand) Co., Ltd and Zexel Clutch (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
2001 Managing sales ledger accounts & financial administration incl. assisting the manager.
Company: Intercity Mobile Communications B.V. (Dutch Branch), The Netherlands.
2000 Managing accounts & financial administration (budget reports, cash flows, VAT returns etc.) of holding companies.
Company: Bank Insinger de Beaufort, Equity Trust Co. N.V., The Netherlands.
2000 Managing accounts receivable / payable administration of an industrial waxes & hotmelt adhesives manufacturer.
Company: Paramelt B.V., The Netherlands.
1996 - 2000 Teaching German / Dutch standard and higher level (International Baccalaureate).
Company: New International School of Thailand (N.I.S.T), Bangkok.

EDUCATION:

2000 - 2001 University of London, The U.K., External Programme of Management (International Management, Sociology, Quantitative Methods).
1992 - 1993 Fachhochschule fuer Wirtschaft (Higher Economic Education), Berlin, Germany.
1989 - 1993 Haarlem Business School (major: Commercial Economics and minor: International Business), Haarlem, The Netherlands.

LANGUAGES:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Dutch	Native	Native	Native
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Flemish	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Thai	Excellent	Excellent	Good
German	Excellent	Excellent	Good
Lao	Good	Good	Fair
French	Fair	Fair	Fair
Japanese	Fair	Fair	Beginner
Spanish	Beginner	Fair	Fair

COMPUTER EXPERIENCE:

MS - Office products.
Exact, Eppix, Coda-financials.
